# Blue Hill Planning Board March 13th, 2025 – Meeting Minutes

#### Location

18 Union Street Blue Hill, Maine

#### <u>Attendance</u>

Present: Wilson King (Chair), Matthew Martin (Vice Chair), Scott Blanchard, Diana Page, Emily Cushman,

**Gavin Riggall** 

Public: See attached sign-in sheet

The meeting began at 5:30pm and a quorum was recognized - 6 board members were present

1. **Approval of February 12<sup>th</sup>, 2025 minutes**– Emily motioned to approved the minutes of the February 12th meeting. Matthew seconded. Approved 5-0, 1 abstained (Gavin).

#### **Business:**

1. Salt Pond Development, LLC – Public Hearing – Attorney Kristin Collins who represents Larry Lefkowitz and Lucy Struever pointed out that Stillwater Environmental Engineering (SEE) had no feedback on the groundwater analysis due to their lack of availability of a hydrogeologist and therefore suggested the Board request further groundwater feedback. Attorney Collins also pointed out that Salt Pond has been listed as an impaired waterbody by the Maine Department of Environmental Protection non-point source. The concern for the pesticide residuals to end up in the Salt Pond once the ground is penetrated is still a concern. Abutter Larry Lefkowitz (Blue Hill) voiced the concern for the visual impact of this project and suggested that the Board request a visual impact report from View Shed Consultants. Steele Hays (Blue Hill) informed the Board that there has been an offer made to the developer to purchase the property and to then gift it to Blue Hill Heritage Trust to be preserved. Rob Bauer (Blue Hill) stated that he was neither against or for this project but suggested that the Planning Board and the public take into consideration the tax base that a project like this would generate for the town.

Wilson motioned to close the public hearing at 6:00pm. Matthew seconded. Approved 6-0.

Emily motioned to reopen the public hearing to allow non-Blue Hill residents to speak. Wilson seconded. Approved 6-0.

Several non-Blue Hill residents reiterated what had been brought up by the Blue Hill resident who did speak.

Wilson motioned to close the public hearing at 6:12pm. Matthew seconded. Approved 6-0.

Matthew motioned to adjourn. Wilson seconded. Approved 6-0.

Meeting adjourned at 6:13 pm.

Next Meeting: April 9th, 2025.

Signed

Date: 4-9-202.5

Hello, My Name is Amy Brubaker. My home abuts the Salt Pond Blueberry Barrens. I am a wildlife photographer and because of all my wandering, on land and on the water, I know the area intimately. I spoke at the last public hearing about the importance of respecting its wildlife habitat. This time I will speak to the importance of respecting the cultural significance of this land. A couple of months ago Geoff Bowley made a comment that I was not allowed to speak to at the time, but has stuck with me. He said, "Next thing you know they'll say they found The Ark of the Covenant on this land." The fact is that the barrens is a spiritually significant place for many people on this peninsula both past and present. The historical Wabanaki summer hunting and fishing grounds that surround Carleton stream are a significant cultural site, which was studied in the 1960's by the Anthropology department at the University of Maine. Many artifacts were uncovered and brought to its museum and a burial site on Carleton Island was identified. But perhaps just as important as identifying and uncovering the past, is acknowledging the living cultural value, dare I say "Sacredness", of the Barrens. This spiritual connection is true not only for the Wabanaki, but also for the dozens of peninsula artists who draw inspiration from this land, and the past owner and steward, Kermit Allen, who called this place "Pond Pasture" and whose ashes are spread there. And for our neighbor and supporter, Nancy Boothbay, who sadly, has recently passed, but who spoke passionately at the last public hearing about the healing power of this land and worked through the last months of her illness trying to preserve it. But perhaps no one can speak more clearly and honestly to both the historical and living cultural value of the Barrens than Brian Frances of the Mi'kmaw Nation. And so I will cede the rest of my time to this testimony from him, who, like many other interested parties, could not make today's hearing.

## The Salt Pond Blueberry Barrens: A Sacred Tradition

For generations, the Mi'kmaw people have cherished the area of Blue Hill and Sedgwick, particularly the Salt Pond Blueberry Barrens in Maine, as a sacred place of gathering, community, and connection to the land. Every August, from the late 1950s to the mid-1980s, our families would embark on a yearly pilgrimage to participate in the annual blueberry harvest.

For my family this journey was more than just a harvest; it was a time of social interaction, storytelling, and bonding with members of our community, who travelled the long distance from New Brunswick, Canada. We would gather around evening campfires, we shared laughter, tears, and experiences, strengthening our ties and creating lasting memories.

The natural landscape of the Blueberry Barrens held a special significance for us as Mi'kmaw people. The land was a reminder of our ancestral connection to the earth

Notes for Planning Board Public Hearing -- 13 March 2025

Larry Lefkowitz

### Criterion 8: Aesthetic, Cultural, and Natural Values

When I woke up this morning, I realized that there is something about which Geoff Bowley and I probably agree: That is how absurd it is that this application review has been going on over a year. The State of Maine provides a clear set of criteria, ALL of which must be satisfied in order for the application to be accepted. If ANY are not met, you have an obligation to reject it.

After all you've seen and read and heard over the past year, there can be no question that this site is special. The only open issue is whether the proposed development will have an <u>undo adverse effect on its scenic or natural beauty</u>, <u>aesthetics</u>, and <u>wildlife</u>.

Last April, the Board requested that the Applicant provide a "visual impact" of the full built-out development. The Applicant responded with a so-called ""illustrative cross section" that claimed to show that a particular portion of the development would not be visible from Salt Pond Road. A letter from the Applicant's attorney on September 9<sup>th</sup> stated that "The natural topography renders very little of the existing site visible from public roads or lands."

These statements were both inaccurate and deceptive. The Board was provided with far more realistic visualizations clearly showing that most of the houses would be readily visible from public lands, including from many points on Salt Pond Road as well as from Carleton Island. In addition, the Planning Board visited the property in August and observed first-hand what would be visible from where. Lastly, the Board has heard and received numerous testimonials regarding the undue adverse effect this development would have.

It appears, however, that at least some Board members may be discounting this evidence because it was not provided by an independent, certified Visual Impact Assessment professional. The September 11th Planning Board Planning Board Sign In Sheet 3/13/2025

Plani	iilig board Sig	n in Sneet 3/13/2025
		Email Address if you'd like to be contacted by Save the
Name	Town of Residence	Carron Croun
KAREN TKANGING	1 UEVITY	
Amyrth		
Brusake	Blue 111/1	
Cole, C	Jedgwich	
CAPF	Sedmy	
Dring Gray	Blue Hill	
Bath Gray	B110.4:11	
Ju Uple sha	BLUEHIU	
1376 6 (1) july	Bluetul	
Contract of the contract of th	7070	
Galen Peracco	Bluetill	
Janak Delicate	Bluribil	
	SEDGWICK	
KATHY IZLING		
Debbir Julyson	Sedgewin	
	Blue Hill	4
William Johnson	Blue Hill	
Kathben Johns	Oriand	
DAVINGORTER	BRUOLIAS	
GEOFFREY RULEY	level-h	
Lawrell Mottet	LREV ISE	
Tyler KABWIEI	13 40 147	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Sylvia Hart	Blue Hill	
core Ni	Deer Isle	
Valencia hilly	Blue HIM	
ALINA JOHNS	BLOOKUN	
Aun Brayton	Brooklin	
sherry streeter	Brooklin	
STEW GREEN HEN	10,000	
Nada Leigner	Secawide	
Flitabell Calab	SAGNICK	
Churk Boo 174134	Space States	
Chainx Lila Gilbert	Blue HIII	
Barban Simin	15-17.	
Judy Holdon	Ovcination	
ROUT PAVER SPENCER BOWDEN	BLUE HILL	
SPENCER BOWDEN	BLUE HILL SEDOWER	
Savalis Hannah Cine	Blue Holl	
Savalis Hannah King Mary Sullivan Betwommy han	BIUL HIM	
Bet Whomen hen	13(06K11)	
Emmy Venice	filmics-	
Rose Goldberg	Sedowick	
Swillie Landon	Breckin	
West Ritage	Blue Hill	
Wendy Ritger GUTUNIN Zelitt	Blue Hill	
Pat ( HI la	Blu Hill	
Patel Hille Anna Logonitz	Sedguich	
111112 20300112	1 3 mm m 1 C M	

Planning Board Sign In Sheet 3/13/2025

		Email Address Fueuth like to be contacted by Saye the
		Email Address if you'd like to be contacted by Save the
Name	Town of Residence	Blueherry Barren Group
ManyGlassanos	Dlue (4111	
George Crawoters	Blue Hill	10
LARNOY LOF-HOWITZ	RH	
Steele Have	RH	
	0.1	CON
Melody Hays	BU	
Marting Sheldon	BH	
Phil Schirmer	Sargentville	
Man Ischitmer	SatariTIII	
Gres Saw held	Rundily	
Jose Curriner	sauce Hill	
	BLue /hill	
(Tim Dawson		
Deb Christian	Bluetti	
DICHROMAN	(Sue HI)	
Trussa varlay	Coulling	
CATION PEFT	Blochill	
SALLY LITTLEFIELD	CADEEUZABETH	
marcia of Tom Wessels		
Fru (acg + 1Ais 101	211	
Day 1201	D II	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Dan Drely	S. 13+15+01	
Knohn Collins B4		
Lovi Huckel	Blue Hill	
Paul Trowbridge	Sedgwide	
Tenufa Trans	Blue Hill	
URachael Goldbers	SPAWICK	
ton Ladin	tackt.	
	771 1/1/	
ITom BONKWER	1314c Lall	
Bugit Trine	The HILL	
Jame Clifton	Brooklin	
El rahoth Jezevici	BILLE HALL	<u> </u>
Ilan Erikson	Sedgwick	
1 hris Baker	Blue 14,11	
Trappel Karl	Blue Hill	4
Michael thama Schafe	Rhe HI	
Whichael Thama Dange	- 1	
Elizabeth Dolet	Dlu Mill	
Clare Malina	Brookville	
malindal ortis	Blue Iti !!	
haristedlin Packerd	Blu HIII	
PRESTON CANYLO	- (4110 11.11	PU
HAAD (1. DT. S	Plin II.//	
FINECONIS	I LA VETTI	
	1	
		<u> </u>

Ariel Kane- Faria	Sedawick	
PEXER LIMIE	TRIFAILL	
England Share	Roadilia	
Touches & de vien	Din III	
Tarque s des con-	7 11.11	
Ship SIMIN	1777	
	10/	
Cinny Dipper	BINGE	
Ametalance	100000	
Eli Forman	blue Hill	
Tali Formin	Blue Hill	
Torsten Peterson	Sødawick	
Juni Charton	BlueHill	
Robert Evans	Brooklin	
GWGOG PLANT	SUDUDIE	
Juni Charlton	Blue Hill	
44.00	0	
DIANA VIBILEUS	r Sun	
Trick Williams	Bhy Sh M	
600		
Home I Store	RUDATINIM	Pr I
1000	DIVO NINO	
	<del> </del>	
	-	